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Allan Garon

From: "Allan Garon" <allan@garon.us>
Date: Monday, November 07, 2022 2:20 PM
To: "Garon (website) Allan" <allan@garon.us>

Subject: Fw: MEMORY BOOK; Connie Goldman Ritual of Remembrance

Connie Rosenberg Goldman

Connie Goldman, Blessed Memories, A Ritual of Remembrance
Memory Book 2022

From: Sage-ing International <admin@sage-ing.ccsend.com> On Behalf Of Sage-ing International
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 7:35 AM
Subject: MEMORY BOOK; Connie Goldman Ritual of Remembrance
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Connie Goldman, Blessed Memories, A Ritual of Remembrance
Memory Book 2022

We are grateful for your presence on September 20, 2022 celebrating
the life and legacy of Connie Goldman and our ever-widening circles
of Sage-ing remembrances. We gathered in Beloved Community
honoring and remembering Connie, and recalling the bonds that hold
us and the legacies that sustain us with tributes to deceased Honored
Sages Rabbi Zalman Schachter-Shalomi, Angeles Arrien, and Bob
Atchley. May this Memory Book of heartfelt tributes, collections of
photographs, "chat" messages, video, music, and resources stimulate
and bless your memories in the days and years to come.

We thank the Remembrance Team, Pat Hoertdoerfer, Judith Helburn,
Rosemary Cox, Anne Boynton and Randy Morris for collecting the
contents for this Memory Book. Martha Christie created a unique
presentation which can be viewed on the S| Website through this

Memory Book link. On the Circle of Honored Sages webpage, after
the photos of CHS members, the Connie Goldman Ritual of
Remembrance Memory Book is posted. You may view the pages as a
FlipBook, with icons at the top right to share, download as a PDF,
print, go full screen, choose sound or mute, and other options. Red
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text in the Memory Book provides live links to information. We hope
you will enjoy this collection of Blessed Memories. This living
document will allow us to honor and celebrate our beloved sages, and
their stories will continue to inspire us for years to come. This is the
magic of story telling at it's finest.

Connie glowed for Sage-ing International and the Connie Goldman
Scholarship Endowment Fund continues to honor the light she shared
with so many. The CGSE Fund was established in 2017 to honor
Connie's 86th birthday, and she expressed her appreciation with these
words of gratitude:

"I am excited and hopeful that the Connie Goldman Scholarship
Endowment Fund will encourage others with limited financial means to
accept the opportunity to explore their deeper spiritual learning."

Your contributions have made Connie's hope a reality! Due to
your generosity we are able to continue to support scholarship
assistance for Sl-sponsored workshops, Signature and World Wisdom
Series Programs, Enrichment webinars and training programs. If you
have yet to contribute, we hope you will take this opportunity to make
a gift to the Connie Goldman Scholarship Endowment Fund. The
Donate Button will take you directly to the donation page with the
opportunity to specify your contribution for the "Connie Goldman
Fund".

We express our deepest gratitude for your gifts honoring Connie's
generosity of spirit and her enduring legacy.

Katia Petersen
Co-Chair, Sage-ing International Coordinating Circle

DONATE
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